UNATEGO CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION ADDENDUM
ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
CALLED TO ORDER
TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2022
6:00 P.M.

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
TO DISCUSS CSE RECOMMENDTIONS
CALLED TO ORDER
6:30 P.M.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
CALLED TO ORDER
7:00 P.M.

UNATEGO MS/HS CENTRAL SCHOOL
ROOM #93

3. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION

4.16 Approve surplus of technology equipment (7.12.22 G6)
4.17  Approve surplus of damaged equipment/furniture (7.12.22 G7)
4.18  Amend the original resolution of Cooper Maney (7.12.22 C6)

4.16

7.12.22 G6

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve
the surplus of technology equipment as presented.

4.17
7.12.22 G7
RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby approve

the following surplus of damaged equipment/furniture as presented.

4.18

7.12.22 C6

RESOLVED: Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools that this Board does hereby amend
the original resolution for Cooper Maney, Chemistry teacher, Step 1 Master +15, salary $55,262.



Sheila Nolan

To: Ed Monico
Subject: RE: Scrap List - ES Basement 7-7-22

From: Ed Monico <emonico@BTBOCES.ORG>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:01 AM

To: Sheila Nolan <SNolan@unatego.stier.org>
Subject: Scrap List - ES Basement 7-7-22

Unatego CSD Board of Education Members,

Please consider approving the attached surplus lists for disposal. The lists attached contains district
technology equipment that has either reached its useful end of life and will be/has been replaced or is no
longer useable due to damage/component failure. The equipment includes laptops, desktops, chrome books,
iPads, monitors, projectors and other misc. things like cabling, keyboards and mice. The majority of the
equipment is no longer working, and we have parted it out to repair other equipment before adding it to the
surplus lists. Once the lists are approved, | will have a recycler pick up the equipment for disposal. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Ed

Ed Monico

Managed Services Coordinator

South Central Regional Information Center

emonico@btboces.org

Broome-Tioga BOCES
435 Glenwood Road

Binghamton, NY 13905



378M951
V72015JH05626
V72015JH07173
V72015JH06502
V72016JH04372
V72015KE13525
V72015JH07171
V72015KE13521
V72015KE13466

CND3110B8B

300486 5040

65061D2
H5QTW11

B914AAAF2B2020210

50574 08100P

F4EU04301
F4FU04489
F4FU04552
F4EU04297
F4EU04303
F4EU04292

CN923DGOSL
CN925DGOHL
CN923DGOMK
CN923DG102
CN925DGOH3
CN925DGOFD
CN923DGOKQ
CN925DGOGR
CN923DGOKN
CNG23DEQTV
CN9256DGOHK
CN923DEOSJ
5K0283805030

IT0O000058354

170000018083

ITO000017777

ITO000058353
IT0000058846
ITOC00017204
1T0000058318

1T0000017502

1TO000017568
IT0000017269
IT0000033470
1T0000017347
1T0000033482
1TO000058361

Printer

VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
VGA Video Spliter
Charger

Power cables
Video cables

USB cables

Ipad / ipod dock 30pin
MISC install CD's

8277 Document camera

Video cables

Keyboard

S-Video cables

DVI/ VGA video adaptes
Chromeback

8547 dell laptop

Cat 5e

9962 docurment camera

projector

20150272 projector

20150041

20150051

Pen tray
Smartboard speaakers
Pen tray

Monitor

Monitor

Monitor

Monitor

Manitor

Mouse

Keyboard
Document Projector
Ipad cases
Headphones
projector

projector

20150140 projector

projector

20150146 projector

projector

5118 TV

9045 Server
8447 Server
8427 Server
8450 Server
8452 Server
8432 Server

8431

Server

8446 Server
8430 Server
8448 Server
8433 Server

8451

Server

8449 Server
8759 Server
9304 Server
9303 Server
9309 Server
9305 Server
9310 Server
9308 Server

9301

Server

9306 Server
9302 Server
9299 Server
9307 Server
9300 Server
8967 Server

1700N

CablesToGo 29550
CablesToGo 29551
CablesToGo 29552
CablesToGo 29553
CablesToGo 29554
CablesToGo 29555
CablesToGo 29556
CablesToGo 29557

Dell Barrle style charger
desktop power cables
VGA cables

USB Type B cables
HSTNN-C75X

MISC install CD's
AVerVision300i

DVI Video cables

Dell Keyboard

$-Video cables

DVI / VGA video adaptes

3120

PPO1X
Cat 5e cables 3ft
5DC-330

Casio XJ-M140
Hitachi CP-D32WN
Smartboard Pen trays
Smartboard speakers

Small Smartboard Pen trays

dell 1908wb
Dell 1707fpt
Dell 1911p
Dell 1708fpf
Pelco pmcli5a

Aver300af+

igear ipad 5

Very Old

Hitachi CP-D32WNUF
Hitachl CP-D32WNUF
Hitach! CP-D32WNUF
Hitachi CP-D32WNUF
Hitachi CP-D32WNUF
Hitachi CP-D32WNUF
Sharp

Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Norte!
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel
Baystack- Nortel

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve

HP Pro Curve
MSA-004-004

32
30
20
30

25

40

25

20

30

40

Not in Service now.



5K0281805049

T38310811EWC27T3

MD31150553
124BS52
29Q9s52
12H8s52
29HSS52
2038552
2098552
29PBS52
1ZF9s52
1Z98s52
202BS52
2039552
29LCs52
29G8Ss52
176BS52
29QBs52
12DCSS2
5XWBS52
IN62W12
17289552
29N9S52
1ZBCS52
1ZD9s52
1ZACS52
122BS52
28GBS52
123CS52
1ZH9552
129Cs52
1288552
29TBS52
29KBS52
12GCS52
208CS52
5X29552
29NBS52
17GBS52
28G8S52
5XNBS52
1ZF8s52
1ZHCS52
j3cngm2
j3n0tm2
F4EU04296
B012CJ08D0133
B0O12CK04D0228
T8I3776 6615
C9D1880 1722
F4EU04302
F4FU04535
T813776 6852

SD680-R2-003160
SB685-R2-721313

SB680-R2-529602
SB680-R2-529598
SB685-M2-A38956
SD680-M2-A01282
SB680-R2-661487
C022FW42B1191
C022FW42B1236
SB680-R2-473316
SB680-R2-529606
SD680-R2-003218
SB680-R2-661449

170000033679

1T0000017121
1T0000017129
1T0000017103
1T0000017116
IT0000033913
1T0000017120
1T0000017114
1T0000017138
T0000017132
IT0000017128
IT0000017137
IT0000017135
IT0000017126
1T0000017122
1T0000017109
IT0000017133
IT0000017119
ITO000033590
{T0000017136
IT0000058844
IT0000017125
IT0000017585
IT0000017139
IT0000017110
IT0000017123
IT0000017113
1IT0000017115
1T0000017131
IT0000017124
1T0000017117
IT0000017118
IT0000017127
1T0000058837
1T0000017134
1T0000017140
1IT0000058330
1T0000017126
{T0000058364
1IT0000058844
1ITO000033676
1TO000058943
1IT0000058921
1T0000058398
1TO000017660
(T0000033663

IT0000017586
1T0000017147
IT0000033677
1IT0000017262
1T0000058319
1T0000017264
1T0000033662
1T0000033678

IT0000058313
IT0000017602
1T0000017349
1T0000017589
IT0000081593
1T0000058391
{T0000058326
1T0000058847
1T0000058369
1TO000058360

8968 Server
8758 Server
7664 Server
9043 Server

20160137 Document Projector
8495 overhead projector

8472 dvd player
9176 vhs player/dvd
8494 tv
tv
Desktop
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
desktop
desktop
Projector
10321 Smartboard
10315 Smartboard
Projector
9473 Projector

20150216 Projector
20150138 Projactor

Projector

20150271 Smartboard

9691 Smartboard
10318 Smartboard

20150139 Smartboard

Smartboard
7864 Smartboard
Smartboard
9694 Smartboard
10038 Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
7866 Smartboard
7863 Smartboard
9696 Smartboard
9879 Smartboard

MSA-002-003
Dell Power Edge
Dell Power Edge
Dell Power Edge
Elmo

buhl

emerson
panisonic
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Deli 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 5020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 9020
Deil 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
Dell 8020
Dell 8020
Dall 9020
Dell 9020
Dell 8020
dell 5050
dell 5050
CP-D32WNUF
Smart UX60
Smart UX60
3M SCP716
3M SCP716
CP-D32WNUF
CP-D32WNUF
3M SCP716
$B680
SBD680
SBD680
M600
SBD680
SBD680
SBD680
SBD660
SBD680
M800

M600
$BD680
SBD680
SBD680
SBD680



SB680-R2-529596
SB680-R2-840423
SD680-R2-003224
SB680-R2-840444
SB680-R2-610307
$B680-R1-300632
SB680-R2-578539
SB680-H2-083159
SB6B0-R2-578567
SB6B0-R2-668936
SB680-R2-560837
SB680-R2-578573
SB680-R2-580838
SB680-R2-667246
SBX880H20007915

2089852

BD7FX12
29P9852
2979852

JN5ZT12
29HBS52
29P8852
2908852

GRIW207580
5XX8S52
29LBS52
B1F6HX1
2958552

39ZJS51
MXQ92303GR
29J98562

29v8852

203CS852
LBNNTMJL2502D4
LBNNTMJL2502D3
23TFeD1

1238852
29HBS52
BF1VX12
1ZJ8552
29N9S52

1A0706002837
ZA0551006870
ZA0551006879
ZA0551006873
ZA0551006875
JNB4V12
29K9S52
JNB1V12
JNB3V12
20WBS52
12C8852
28JB852
126CS52
122C852
gtdig12
4)83mx1
9q71g12
3w71g12
547Ig12
1p8Ig12
6n03mx1
3mzkg12
jz5lg12
8w7ig12
3j8Ig12

IT0000017600

IT0000017587

IT0000017148
IT0000033893
1T0000058394
1T0000058845
1IT0000104172
1T0000017213
1IT0000104142
1T0000033582
1T0000017218
ITO000017260
IT0000017206

1IT0000058349
1T0000058474
1T0000033722
1T0000058343
1T0000033721

1T0000033720
1T0000058843
IT0000017588

1T0000017263
1IT0000058850
ITO000017326
1T0000033426
T0000104141

IT0O000033589
ITO000058834
IT0000033594
1T0000058316
1IT000005884¢
1T0000017230
IT0000017130
ITO000017149
IT0000033463
1T0000017235
1T0000033617
1IT0000017253
1T0000017259
IT0000017246
IT0000033730
1T0000033620
1T0000017249
1T0000017248
1T0000017252
1T0000017241

76862 Smartboard

20150211 Smartboard

9693 Smartboard
9877 Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartbeard
Smartboard
Smartboard
Smartboard

dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop

5135 over head projector

9893 Scanner
dekstop
dekstop

6327 dekstop
dekstop

7643 Server
Server

9971 Server
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop

9000 Server
Server

7642 Server
VGA splitters
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
Cables
power adapters
Cables
Cables
Cables
server supplies
server supplies
server supplies
server supplies
server supplies
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
dekstop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop
Laptop

SBD680
SBD680
SBD680
SBDE8O
SBD&80
SBDE80
SBD680
SBD680
SBD680
SBD6BO
SBD680
SBDE80
$BD&80
SBD680
SBX880

dell 8020
dell 9020
dell 9020
dell 9020
dell 9020
dell 9020
dell 9020
dell 8020
3m over head

Epson Perfection 4490

dekstop

dell 9020

optiplex 7010

dell 9020

powervolt TL2000 dell
Dell poweredge 8200
HP proLiant ML350
dell 8020

dell 9020

dell 8020

nortel server

nortel server

dell power edge 2800
VGA splitters

dell 8020

dell 9020

dell 8020

deli 9020

dell 9020

ethemet

round barrel charger
usb cables

VGA

Power cable
AP6031

APB021

APB6021

AP8021

AP8021

dell 8020

dell 9020

dell 9020

dell 9020

dell 9020

dell 9020

dell 8020

dell 9020

dell 9020

Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6430
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6430
Dell Latltude E6430
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6440
Dell Latitude E6440

Not in Service now.

10

12
22

38



hqgtlg12
4P6LG12
6s1lg12
4551912
didig12
jvBig12
7pdig12
1361g12
jielg12
5193mx1
3h43mx1
Sw73mx1
gm13mx1
6193mx1
3293mx1
2v83mx1
aféd3mx1
1483mx1
8f73mx1
1763mx1
7983mx1
7vB83mx1
h393mx1
gn7ig12
dkdig12
344112
ctslg12
c741g12
dhg3mxi
j383mx1
dmz2mx1
Sh83mx1
gdz2mx1
9223mx1
hn&3mx1
bg83mx1
GROW206760
GRoW201187
GRIW194992
GR9W219052

1T0000017255
it0000017233

IT0O000017234
IT0O000017251
IT0000017236
1IT0000017240
1T0000017258
IT0000017242
1T0000017250
1T0000033608
IT0000033618
1T0000033602
1T0000033606
1T0000033624
1T0000033621
IT0000033611
IT0000033609
(T0000033613
1T0000033614
1T0000033625
ITO000033610
170000033605
1T0000033623
1T0000017267
1T0000017238
1T0000017232
1T0000033727
1IT0000017254
IT0000033604
1T0000033616
IT0000033628
1T0000033607
1T0000033603
1T0000033627
{T0000033619
IT0000033622
IT0000058324

T0000081591
IT0000058366

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
Scanner
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
Epson Perfection 4480
Epson Perfaction 4490
Epson Perfectlon 4490
Epson Perfection 4490

Not in service now.



UNATEGO CENTRAL SCHOOL
2641 State Highway 7
PO Box 483
Otego, New York 13825-9795
www.unatego.org

Dr. David S. Richards Patricia Loker
Superintendent of Schools Business Manager
(607) 988-5038 (607) 988-5038

July, 11 2022

I am recommending, that the Unatego School District surplus the
following items.

Lot 1 (Auction / Scrap)
Adfinity 20D Floor Machine Asset # 007779

Lot 2 (Scrap / Garbage)
Chalkboards

Sound boards

U table

CRT TV Asset # 05079
CRTTV

CRT TV Asset # 008494
TV Cart

A/V Carts

VCR Asset # 009176
DVD Player Asset # 008477
CRT TV Asset # 008497

Misc unmatched or broken or unneeded student desks

e e e B Y, T N U'S B S = SO Y

Misc unmatched or broken or unneeded tables

Misc obsolete electric supplies left over from a project

Brian Trask M‘/
) ~
Wﬁﬂ



